Natalia Morgounova

From: Rosemary Mullen

Sent: 22 August 2023 12:00

To: Planning DC; Dallas Owen (she/her)

Subject: RE: CCC/23/060/FUL Townley Primary School
Categories: Natalia

Good Morning

Thank you for your correspondence regarding the provision of a classroom extension, infill extension and internal
alternations to improve existing facilities at Townley Primary School. Whilst | appreciate that this work does not
currently impact on pupil numbers, | would like to see an updated school travel plan for the site given that there are
some family homes being constructed in this part of Fenland which may lead to an increase of NOR at the school. A
school travel plan defines good road safety practice for pupils travelling to and from school and plays an important part in
encouraging active travel.

Best regards

Rosemary Mullen

Road Safety Officer (School Travel Plans and Sustainable School Travel)
Cambridgeshire County Council

Telephone: 01223 699958

See our website for resources: https://www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk/roadsafety

MODESHIFy

SUPPORTING SUSTAINABLE TRAVEL

< HONORARY MEMBER

From: Planning DC <PlanningDC@cambridgeshire.gov.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, August 22,2023, 10:35 AM

To: Clerk@wisbechtowncouncil.org.uk; Deborah Ahmad <Deborah.Ahmad@cambridgeshire.gov.uk>;
Hydrants.user@cambsfire.gov.uk; phil.thacker@cambsfire.gov.uk; Sue Parsons
<Sue.Parsons@cambridgeshire.gov.uk>; Rosemary Mullen <Rosemary.Mullen@cambridgeshire.gov.uk>; Jez Tuttle
<Jez.Tuttle@cambridgeshire.gov.uk>; Energy Management Team
<Energy.ManagementTeam@cambridgeshire.gov.uk>; Climate <Climate@cambridgeshire.gov.uk>;
envhealth@fenland.gov.uk; lain Green <lain.Green@cambridgeshire.gov.uk>; admin@middlelevel.gov.uk;
planningmatters@middlelevel.gov.uk; cpdt@cambs.pnn.police.uk; planning.east@sportengland.org

Cc: Dallas Owen (she/her) <Dallas.Owen@cambridgeshire.gov.uk>; Planning DC
<PlanningDC@cambridgeshire.gov.uk>

Subject: CCC/23/060/FUL Townley Primary School

Good morning,

Please see the attached correspondence.



Thank you and kind regards,

Natalia Morgounova
Assistant Planning Coordinator
01223 715529



